From: Wendy Kok [mailto:wendy@cmtsp.com.sg] 
Sent: Thursday, April 24, 2008 10:07 AM
To: Hu, E.(Echo)
Subject: <adv>6 weeks away to 4th Russia/CEE ChlorVinyl Markets, 3-4 June, Kiev CMT:00093342
Dear Executive:

Current market conditions are creating some of the best money-making opportunities seen in years for Ukraine.

         Infrastructure will boom at least till 2012, as Ukraine prepares for the Euro 2012 in Kiev. In fact, Government estimates put the overall infrastructure investment needed for Euro 2012 at $25 billion, of which $20 billion is expected to come from the private sector.

         330 new hotels need to be constructed in Ukraine by 2012, so that their total number goes up by 25%. The development and modernization plan adopted by the Ukrainian State Railways for 2008-2015 envisages investment outlays in excess of EUR 12bn, with a lion's share of these funds to be spent by 2012.

         By 2012 Ukraine plans to build more than 800 km of new roads, modernize over 560 km and repair 2,900 km.

         According to Ukraine's Ministry of Transport and Communication, at least EUR 560m will be necessary during the next 3 years to modernize Ukrainian airports.

Attend the 4th Russia/CEE ChlorVinyl Markets, on 3 & 4 June in Kiev to assess how you can take advantage and reap from of the burgeoning business opportunity in Ukraine! 

Seats are filling up fast so act NOW. Register today to secure your delegate place.

For the latest agenda and confirmed speakers, please click here.
Feel free to contact me should you need any further assistance.

I look forward to seeing you and your team in Kiev.

Best Regards, 
Ms Wendy Kok
Marketing Manager │DID: +65 6346 9144│www.cmtevents.com
Upcoming PET events

15th Asia/Global PET, 13-14 May 2008, Shanghai, China
9th CEE PET, 2-3 June 2008, Warsaw, Poland
6th LA PET, 13-14 November, Mexico City
You are receiving this alert because you had, in the past, attended or enquired about our events. 
To discontinue future alerts completely, please click here. We apologize sincerely for any inconvenience. 
If you wish to update your record, please go to: www.cmtevents.com. Thank you.

